

Southwest Ranches Town Council

REGULAR MEETINGAgenda of June 27, 2024

Southwest Ranches Council Chambers 7:00 PM Thursday

13400 Griffin Road Southwest Ranches, FL 33330

Mayor Steve Breitkreuz Vice Mayor David S. Kuczenski, Esq. Town Council
Jim Allbritton
Bob Hartmann
Gary Jablonski

Town Administrator
Russell C. Muniz, MBA, MPA

Town Financial

Administrator

Emil C. Lopez, CPM

Town Attorney
Keith M. Poliakoff, J.D.
Town Clerk
Debra M. Ruesga

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, persons needing special accommodation, a sign language interpreter or hearing impaired to participate in this proceeding should contact the Town Clerk at (954) 434-0008 for assistance no later than four days prior to the meeting.

- 1. Call to Order/Roll Call
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance

Presentations

- 3. 2024 SEAB Town College Scholarship Recipient Awards
- 4. Public Comment
 - All Speakers are limited to 3 minutes.
 - · Public Comment will last for 30 minutes.
 - All comments must be on non-agenda items.
 - · All Speakers must fill out a request card prior to speaking.
 - All Speakers must state first name, last name, and mailing address.
 - Speakers will be called in the order the request cards were received.
 - Request cards will only be received until the first five minutes of public comment have concluded.
- 5. Board Reports
- 6. Council Member Comments
- 7. Legal Comments
- 8. Administration Comments

Resolutions

9. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES, FLORIDA, CONSENTING TO THE CITY OF COOPER CITY PROVIDING WATER SERVICES TO 6951 APPALOOSA TRAIL, REAL PROPERTY LYING WITHIN THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT NO FURTHER EXPANSION OF SERVICE SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPLICIT WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE TOWN; PROVIDING FOR A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO BE FURNISHED TO THE CITY OF COOPER CITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

- 10. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES, FLORIDA, CONSENTING TO THE CITY OF COOPER CITY PROVIDING WATER SERVICES TO 5775 SW 130TH AVENUE, REAL PROPERTY LYING WITHIN THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT NO FURTHER EXPANSION OF SERVICE SHALL BE PERMITTED WITHOUT THE EXPLICIT WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE TOWN; PROVIDING FOR A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO BE FURNISHED TO THE CITY OF COOPER CITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
- A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES. FLORIDA. **OPPOSING** MIAMI-DADE COUNTY'S SITING. PERMITTING, AND CONSTRUCTION OF A SOLID WASTE TO ENERGY CAMPUS AT THE OPA-LOCKA WEST AIRPORT SITE AND AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES AND THE CITY OF MIRAMAR. FLORIDA FOR THE CITY OF MIRAMAR TO LEAD THE TOWN'S OPPOSITION: THE EXPENDITURE OF THE AMOUNT OF THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS (\$30,000.00) TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE LEGAL SERVICES TO OPPOSE THE SOLID WASTE TO ENERGY FACILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Discussion

- 12. FPL Staging Area Agreement Mayor Breitkreuz
- 13. Approval of Minutes
 - a. May 9, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

14. Adjournment

PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE TOWN HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE TOWN FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.